

September 30, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Attendees: Michelle Rodems, Chair; J'Aime Jennings, Vice Chair; Tammi Alvey Thomas, AVP; Lily Assgari, Carcyle Barrett; Sophonie Bazile; Barbara Bishop; Meg Campbell; Heidi Cooley-Cook; Kelly Coultas; Ginervra Courtade; Reno Davis; Cherie Dawson-Edwards; Stephanie Dickerson; Tana Didelot; Heather Fox; Sarah Frankel; Bonnie Fonseca-Gerber; Leondra Gully; Marie Hagan; Elizabeth Hinsdale; Liz Hublar; Anita Hall; Tami Harbolt; Amanda James; Megan Johnson; Jennifer Koch; Yuxin Ma; Caitlin Maguire; Azi Maleki; Nina Marijanovic; Connie Martinez; Kaelah Mcmonigle; Olfa Nasraoui; Monica Negron, Stephanie Norman; Katie Partin; Bailee Raber; Kate Roessler; Mary P. Sheridan; Emily Spoden; Courtney Stine; Javier Tapia; Megan West; Carrie Whitmore; and presenters Savanah Low and Elizabeth Hinsdale.

Item	Discussion	Action to	Person/Group	
		accomplish	Responsible	
Call to Order (Rodems)	Chair Rodems called the meeting to order at			
	12:05 p.m.			
Approval of Minutes	Approval of Minutes, 8-26-2022.			
(Rodems)	Meeting minutes were approved.			
Mindful Minute	Michelle read a mindful minute.			
(Rodems)				
	Guest Speakers			
	Elizabeth Hinsdale: Roe v. Wade in Louisville			
Sav	vanah Low: Sexual Health & Relationships Coordin	ator		
Office of Health Promotion				
Old Business/Updates				
Elections (Rodems)	All of our new committee chairs are in place.			
	Barbara Bishop will maintain to her at large			
	membership.			
On-Boarding and	Concluded the on-boarding sessions.			
Mentoring (Jennings)	Condensed the sessions. The final meeting was			
	on Sept. 14. Everyone was matched for			
	mentorship. Some took on 2 commissioners			
	and we want to thank them. Hopefully			
	everyone has scheduled a time to meet.			
Committee Work	We have had some good conversations with			
(Rodems)	our committee chairs, so each committee has a			
	goal. This was meant to allow committees to			
	get to immediately get to work but it is not			
	meant to be overly structured. As new ideas			
	come up, feel free to pursue. Michelle and			
	J'Aime are going to meet with each committee			
	to address any needs or support to help			
	everyone be successful. Michelle and J'Aime			
	are always open to feedback.			
Budget (Rodems)	We are in the process of working with our			
	budget person in business ops for regular			

Item	Discussion	Action to accomplish	Person/Group Responsible		
	updates. Michelle said the budget is	accomplish	Responsible		
	approximately \$17,500 and she reviewed the				
	budget categories and allocations. Any				
	questions about the budget, feel free to				
	contact Michelle.				
New Business					
November Voting	Roe v. Wade action item - will be how we can				
(Rodems)	educate others about this. More coming soon				
	about this.				
Committee Reports					
Campus Climate (Stine)					
Communication					
Committee (Gully)					
Representation,					
Recruitment and					
Retention Committee					
(Barrett)					
Work, Life, Integration					
(Hublar)					
Announcements					
October meeting	President Gonzalez will be at our October				
	meeting. An email will be sent prior to the				
	meeting asking for questions she should				
	address.				
Adjourn (Rodems)	Chair Rodems adjourned the meeting at 1:37				
	p.m. Committees met for the remainder of the				
	meeting. If each chair could email Michelle and				
	J'Aime with an update.				

Next General Body Meeting: October 28, 2022